MINUTES
MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
COMMITTEE ON TAXATION
Call to Order: By Chairman Harrington, on February 17, 1989, at
9:00 a.m.
ROLL CALL
Members Present: 15
Members Excused: 2
Members Absent: 1
Staff Present: Dave Bohyer, Legislative Council
Announcements/Discussion: Documents were distributed from Nancy
Keenan, Superintendent of Schools, citing the fiscal impact
on education of the bills considered by the Taxation
Committee. (Exhibit 1).
HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 589

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Rep. Robert Hoffman, District 74, stated HB 589 is a bill to
tax resort areas. He stated this expands the existing
resort tax law that is currently in effect in West
Yellowstone. Rep. Hoffman stated the bill defines resort
communities and resort areas, specifically the community is
an incorporated area and the resort area has specific
borders that are well defined. He said the tax rate, the
duration of the tax, the effective date, and the purpose for
which the revenue will be used must be clearly stated in the
petition to establish a resort area. Also, at least 15% of
the people must sign the petition and the area involved must
be clearly described. Rep. Hoffman stated the rate would
not be higher than 3%, the tax would apply to all goods and
services and the types of establishments that would impose
the taxes would be clearly defined.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Joel Shouse, Big Sky Owner's Association, Inc.

Chuck Sterns, Finance Director and City Clerk, Missoula
Michael Scholz, Lodge Owner, Big Sky

Gordon Morris, Association of Counties

Alex Hanson, League of Cities and Towns

Bob Bregerstoff, Big Sky

Bob Donovan, Country Store Owner, Big Sky



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION
February 17, 1989
Page 2 of §

Proponent Testimony:

Joel Shouse spoke in support of the bill. (Exhibit 2).

Chuck Stearns stated this tax would provide property tax
relief and help offset costs imposed by resort activity on
local governments. He submitted a document citing relevant
information. (Exhibit 2). Mr. Stearns urged support of the
bill.

Mike Sholz stated the bill was vital for economic growth of
the Big Sky community. He stated the costs of increased
services during tourist seasons needs assistance by sharing
costs, rather than local government carrying the entire
burden. Mr. Sholz said the resort business is very
competitive and this user oriented tax would be good for the
community as well as the property owners. He urged support
of the bill.

Gordon Morris urged support of the bill and stated all the
county commissioners throughout the state concurred.

Alec Hanson stated this bill is a reasonable expansion of
the existing authority to impose resort taxes. He stated
the West Yellowstone tax is working very well. Mr. Hanson
said the state spends 4.5 million dollars to promote tourism
and needs a user tax in this area. He said 5% of the tax
will go to reduce mill levies and these levies are higher in
resort towns. He stated tourism puts pressure on local
services and those who receive the services should pay the
costs. He urged support of the bill.

Bob Bregerstoff stated tourism is a big part of the state's
economy and is the economy of Big Sky. He stated this tax
is to enable the resort areas that are unincorporated to
impose this tax if they wish to do so. Mr. Bregerstoff
stated the local communities need assistance with the
increasing costs of tourism.

Bob Donovan stated it is very important to provide quality
services but this can be difficult for an area with very
small resources. He said a tax based on users is a sound
idea and would certainly help local economies and assist
with the costs of services. He urged support of the bill.

Testifyving Opponents and Who They Represent:

Al Dunahue, Heritage Inn Owner, Great Falls
Don Judge, AFL-CIO )
Greg Bryan, Montana Innkeepers Association

Opponent Testimony:

Al Dunahue stated this was not a resort tax but a local



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION
February 17, 1989
Page 3 of 5

option tax. He stated the bed tax currently in effect was
passed last session but this tax would not be in existence
if not for the lodging industry who suggested it. He stated
perhaps this had been a mistake since it was done over the
objections of some innkeepers who feared that once this tax
was in place, it would continually increase which is now the
case. Mr. Dunahue stated this is a sales tax of 3% and
added to the present 4% tax, would be 7%. He said this bill
will impact every community in the state that receives a
substantial part of their income from recreation services.
Mr. Dunahue stated the bill has vague definitions of luxury
items and impacts hotels, motels, bars and restaurants but
excludes department stores, grocery stores, drugstores, etc.
Mr. Dunahue urged a DO NOT PASS on the bill.

Don Judge stated this is a sales tax and it is not based on
the ability to pay. He stated this is an unfair tax aimed
primarily at the innkeeper industry. He urged opposition to
the bill. Mr. Judge submitted a letter from James W. Murray
in opposition to the bill. (Exhibit 4).

Greg Bryan stated this is a local option tax for all
communities. He said there are some beneficial items in the
bill and Big Sky does have some unique problems. He
encouraged the committee to look at these problems and to
address the entire situation but to seek another solution
rather than HB 589.

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Rehberg stated a section
of the bill that allows the reduction of the tax levy and
states the county commissioners shall establish a property
tax relief fund and any excess in anticipated revenue must
be placed in the fund. He asked Gordon Morris if this
language was in the current law. Mr. Morris replied this
was a new section and there was nothing comparable in
existing law. Rep. Rehberg then asked Mr. Morris if it was
not correct that this fund could wipe out property taxes
entirely in the Big Sky area according to this new law. Mr.
Morris stated this was correct. Rep. Rehberg then asked if
it would not be correct that there are many property owners
in the area that have nothing to do with the tourism
industry who then would not be paying their fair share of
taxes. Mr. Morris replied this would be correct but that
would be a decision contained within the framework of the
petition that was drawn and the creation of the district.
Rep. Rehberg then asked Mr. Morris if the Association of
Counties would be opposed to limiting this to unincorporated
areas. Mr. Morris replied they would not. Rep. Rehberg
then asked Mr. Sterns if he anticipated money from this tax
to be used for law enforcement outside of the area. Mr.
Sterns replied the only requirement is 5% of the resort tax
goes to reduce property taxes. He said this would be a
local decision as to how the remaining proceeds would be
used.




HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION
February 17, 1989
Page 4 of 5

Rep. O'Keefe asked BAlec Hanson if the tax would primarily go
to communities to offset service costs only. He asked if
this would not be more palatable if 10% went to the state to
offset services to these communities. Mr. Hanson replied
that the question seems to be between what is incorporated
and what is not. He stated West Yellowstone is
incorporated. The unincorporated section of the bill is the
new addition. He stated the purpose of the bill was to make
some connection between the services received and the cost
that is paid. Rep. O'Keefe then stated that other residents
of the state will pay these taxes who are outside the
unincorporated areas. Mr. Hanson answered that the state,
with the exception of West Yellowstone, is the only
beneficiary from the travel business at present. Since the
state does benefit, it should pay some of the costs provided
by the communities.

Rep. Raney stated that the word "substantial” in the bill
makes this a statewide local option tax. He asked Mr.
Hanson who determines what is substantial. Mr. Hanson
responded he believed this was the voters. He said the
people will have to look at their own communities and
decided if this will work for them. He stated the reason
for changing "major" to "substantial" was because under the
definition of "major", many towns and cities in the state
could not qualify. He stated this type of narrow definition
precludes economic development.

Rep. Patterson cited page 2, line 20, which refers to
"worker business." He stated that in Billings, many people
travel through there and there are many truck stops, large
number of motels, airport, etc., and many out of state
people stay there. Could Billings qualify as a resort
community. Mr. Hanson answered this is intended for tourism
only, not for business travelers or truck drivers.

Rep. Ream asked about section 3, lines 19 to 21, that
discusses taxes on retail value of all goods and services
sold in resort communities. 1Is the tax imposed on all of
the businesses listed in this section. Mr. Hanson responded
that is correct but the communities decided what would be
taxed through public meetings. Rep. Ream then referred to
section 6 that provides for property tax relief. He said
this section states at least 5% but there is no upper limit.
Mr. Hanson replied this is true but it is not the purpose of
the bill. This is to give the cities some authority to
develop their communities.

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Hoffman thanked the people who traveled
to the meeting to testify. He stated their comments
indicated the need for the bill. Rep. Hoffman said resort
communities need this bill if they are to compete with other
areas of the country for tourism. The services provided and
required need to be funded but this is the option of the




HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION
February 17, 1989
Page 5 of 5

local community. The bill does not mean that everyone will
exercise this option. He urged the committee to support the
bill.
DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 589
Motion: None

Discussion: None

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: None. HB 589 will be considered in a
later executive session.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 10:16 a.m.

Wi L™

REP. DAN HARRINGTON, Chaiyman

DH/17j

4115.min



DAILY ROLL CALL

TAXATION

COMMITTEE

51st LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1989

NAME
Harrington, Dan, Chairman

Date February 17, 1989

ABSENT

EXCUSED

Ream, Bob, Vice Chairman

Cohen, Ben

Driscoll, Jerry

Eliott, Jim

Koehnke, Francis

O'Keefe, Mark

Raney, Bob

Schye, Ted

Stang, Barry

Ellison, Orval

Giacometto, Leo

Gilbert, Bob

‘/,49’

Good, Susan

Hanson, Marian

Hoffman, Robert

Patterson, John

Rehberg, Dennis

SRR | SRRRNY KNS

cs-30 °




“oop*sLetsT

oop‘esctsT o ooolercst

101

' 000°689°L"

000°689°L - 000°6B9°L

‘w,occ.mao.n.;,wMg.aoo.amm.»

(9933Tww0) uf)
785 03 JeTTWIS

Aoouuwseou u1)
uotiejaadiajur gl dn 5383

£985 o1/t

cas /T

TeAl_____ ~0exd . : _ ETE
S mﬁoocom awooa ~ ®Tooydg 30j epunj eje3s
140434 19VAWI TJO0HIS Td0 NYNIIN AINWN —
6861 ‘0T AlBingaj jo sy '
v e .
OO
\}r
. . _—
DN

# 1118 PJB3aH

NOI1lVXV1 3L1VN3S



w . : : L : Am\u mcwvuuu puz:
R e : soueysyese 9183 iquapuadop co»cuaeu
(000°928) R ; 4 , , juatiked :10401du
bt il %
, /(933 Fuw0) Jo 3n
“ uuasc>az U
-(000°968°9)
(000°619°2) | (ooo*zze* D) (000‘0€0° )
" (000‘v0v‘T) - (000‘v69) © | (000‘0s6)
~w~\~ mowuﬁesau 40 :o.uomaumv
aaﬂa am:owuauqumcoocz ue uﬁunamx
- (000*26) " (000‘6S) - (000 65) (000‘<g) 8182 P
(000°19) (000°19)
T6Ad . G6kd 3
398du] UOT38ONP3 [830]

' F{0033 uogwmucau 93875

bkhzcmuz hu<mz~,4co=um,amc,z<zuux,>uz<z
- 6861 .oﬁ »ua:uacm o8V




abreyoans. - ebyeyoins

x83 JwOdUT . - XB) awodut

T %B€*9 IO 8607 %GL°G JO 8SOT-
STY) 398340  STY] 395540,

- 03 AJessadau:’ 03 AJessaodau
Lo STITW 9LZLL  STTTW [956°9.
< 1BUOTITPPE UYs TBUOTITPPE UYy.

vﬁmm >m :w;ocoANmma.xa,voosuou oa.Hawx:uosco>oumuuquumnu 100428 auuoﬁ uuav o>nuuwwu
Asmumoun :oaumvcsou,ou 0b- aouuﬁwxou.xuu 1802 g

. (000°00T*Y)

(000*4TT'6)

(000°289*%T) . .(000‘vT2*ST) |- (000‘ZeS*6)
.Aoconvw

| mt—t——————

06A4

“(000°%T)
T6id

-T6A4
uaoozum 18907

e W

‘hxomum _u<mz~qqcoxum,umc.z<zuux.>uz<z
mmmﬁ,,cﬁ »uw:uaou uo.m<,.; :




T
:

- (ooo‘o) . (000°0S) B I

(ooo‘vzz) - (oo0‘0es) | -0

,Aooo.cmmv

(000 ¥8E)

d. o

um:uu To0Y38. ow qnd

“(oo0‘ez) -

(000“80T) -

. (@anjTnotaby.
T (LT /T 8933 Tuwo
: (cwwod. ¥ uwcaﬂu
‘xua,xauoaaga woxy:*oq

o dm

Mwﬁaoo.¢¢v

1803y ‘30036

¥ Jodoad: Teuosla

wmcaaza: qwo y

jususessse

.;waooo.wmv,aMA A.Aoco.wwv

coqucsuourﬂzawnmwu ou ©

(000°€2) - (000*£2)  w“: ~ (000°%T)

aouocom 03 vouaﬁemcuu_v
hmﬂ\H uo 308 TTTH)

& E =

hmamuz,hu<&z~ 4cozum ‘Td0 NVNI3N >uz<z
©oo . 6861 cq,>uaaunou josy




-abeyoans -

X8B3 BwWOdUT .
%GZ°T 0 SSOT-
- 8TY] 338) 40
03 Axessadau
STTYW $L06°T
TBUOTITPPE. UYa

' (000'798°2).

-*abyeyoans
xB3 Qwoour’

Jer6® 10 $SOT

= STY3 38sjjo
03 Aaessadau

LSTTTW G6LT T
TRUOTITPPE UYx

%

“kq m:ma»mu_uomMunwu.woo&w

.. (000 DL€

mﬂmmcmwuamoou

s7ep




va A . - . -

«.uc:oea uuuou«uov,o:u Jo acoeumo>ca ocu.co paulea
%C6 8AT2081 prnoM weaboad uotepunoy Ay ‘ZEAJ Ul

~

_svioL

Eaunopa coauouc:ouduoocom pie ouA,; R
' xe3 0008q03 ssayaxows Dursyey = - vEYEH - . 6/

‘ ﬁuuuuqeeou ur)
: . =+ kqunod
:uy sjyun buyxey Joj 82903 X8} .
* 8AOWe3 03 83033078 »u::ou mOTTY ~ SEWBH - €/2

Aooauﬁeeou :nv e :
punj tooyds arrqnd A
v_,,ou X8] 90UBIAAGE TBOD JO %6°L ,

. ouwoquuv 03 coﬂu:uﬁuncouwmcﬁucoe< i .mwnN.m:; i €/2

auouu«eeoucau; r
ebieyd pajoa- - L

‘93800 pajepusw ‘uoYyBTJUT - -
-azeasy xB8] AjIadoxd asfAay - ¢ZTEH. < 0Z/T

‘(938U ou;uuuu«Emcuupv C ‘
8]USWESIEE8 R ;
ssaH . 2/t

f (it~ Piooy

hgomug bucmzu;qoozum umo.z<zuu2 »uz<z.
6861 ‘o1 Asnagey o8y :

ST NOTLVXVL 3SNOM




EXHIBIT___ &<
DATE.L 2/ /2 2/5T
we. S 67

* BIG SKY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, |,Né7.26" R R

February 16, 1989

House Taxation Committee

$ Dan Harrington, Chairman
Montana State Legislature
Capitol Station

Helena, Montana 59620

Re: HB 589
Dear Committee Members:

The Big Sky Owners Association wishes to go on record in support
of HB 589. At the annual meeting of ocur Association last
September the membership voted to support legislation to provide
for the creation of resort tax districts which would allow the
taxing of goods and services utilized by visitors to resort
communities in order to partially offset the costs of providing
facilities and services which serve these visitors.

Big Sky is truly a resort community. According to figures
compliled by the Big Sky Resort Association we have 384 hotel and
motel rooms plus 270 condominium units which are available for
rent through rental management agencies, or a total of 654 rental
units available for visitors. This is in contrast to 134 homes
and 408 condominiums units or a total of 542 units which are not
professional managed. However, a number of these units are
privately rented by the individual owners.

Of the Big Sky Owners Association annual budget of $215,000, over
$76,000 is spent on items which directly benefit visitors. This
includes $10,400 a year to assist in buying additional law
enforcement for the community, $8,500 to support a shuttle bus
transit system, $53,000 for snow removal and maintenance of our
"public" streets, $2,000 in operating costs for our television
translators, and $2,500 so that we can have a post office. Added
to these figures can be contributions from Big Sky, Inc., of
$10,400 for law enforcement and over $10,000 for the transit
system. Not included in these figures are costs to our owners of
Rural Improvement Districts which paved some of our streets and
constructed and operate our sewage collection and treatment
facilities and costs associated with our rural fire department.
We have also identified a number of other community facilities
and services which are needed at Big Sky but we simply cannot

afford them with our present system of funding.

P.O. BOX 57 -+ BIG SKY, MONTANA 59716 + (406)995-4166



7/ \.

EXHIBIT___ 2
DATE.. 9//7/57
HB_ 5 8 7

Rep. 7. fopfrusr

Page 2

We are pleased with the provisions contained in the HB 589 that
makes the establishment of a resort district a local option. As
such the creation of the district and the imposition of the tax
can only be done if a majority of our local residents vote in
support of it. What can be fairer than voting to tax ourselves?

In conclusion, we urge your support for this legislation which
will provide us with another option for funding needed facilities
and services to serve to visitors to our resort community.

Sincerely,

S-S

~.Jgel A. Shouse, Administrator

for‘the,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BIG SKY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

JAS/as



second.ovegnll'and for municipdlities;¥»1ncohs-éaxes are thevlﬁrgest non-
property tax source for cities with populations of 300,000 or over, however.
While local general sales.taxes are ;ost ﬁften administered iﬁ conjunction with
the similar state tax, local income taxes typically are not state |
admiﬁistered. Local sales tax revenues are both more frequently shared by
formula among localities and more frequently earmarked to support specific
functions than are local income tax revenues. For pounties, selective sales.
taxes are the second-largest nonproperty tax source (3.1% of total taxes).
These provide an even larger percentage of municipal tax revenue (10%), but
still rank third in importance for municipalities.
— Data on local selective sales taxes are quite incomplete. Local taxes on

transient lodging are found in more states than any other enumerated selective

sales tax (43 states), followed by taxes on utility services (33), amusement

admissions (20), restaurant meals and alcoholic beverages (17 each), gasoline
(15), and cigarettes (B). 1In many states, more than one type of local unit can
levy the same type of tax. Cigarette tax authorizations are rather even for
municipalities and counties. Otherwise, except for gasoline taxes, selective
sales taxes are authorized more often for municipalities than for counties.
Public utility taxes account for over 60% of all selective sales tax
revenue for all local governments and for municipalities, but only 30% for
counties. Standard data sources do not report revenues separately for some of

these taxes, though, including the most common one, that on transient lodging.

Source: John H. Bowman & John L. Mikesell, Local Government Tax Authority
and Use, (Washington, D.C., National League of Cities, 1987),
pages iii, 90-91.




~

*an3eal 93e3s £q pouIniax jou A9AIns {EIBP INO YO1ESS 01 PBY SIOYINB SIJOUIP — g4
*93e3ls 9AT3IDadsdx 9yl ul Xe3l 9yl ISn 03 PIZIIOYINE 2IB SIFIUNOD SWOS ISBIT IB JBY] S930Up - 0)
*931®e3s 9ATIPAdsSd1 IYI UT XB] 9Yl 9Sn 03 pIzZTIoyIne 9xv saFITTedoTunm SwWos ISBIT 1B IBY] S9I0UIP - R

-~ ]

(L]
03N

R

fp—

as‘n

(24

LY

LY
LY

o3'H

o)
LLYH'

o3 R

1R

o3'H

03tR
LLH ]

[

- N2y 2 2

16
[34 8 134

R
03 'R °D!R

o3
LY 03¢H LY
H R
(13571
1

%} [ 1.

| L R
L HT

,.\ v\w\

€€

2aqany

ONTHOAM

NISNOOSIM

H »»VINIDWIA 1527

[LH

LAY

x

03!R
LY
)

LYY

LY H

Kayryan

spanugjuo)  “I-A 19w}

»xNOLONIHSYA
VINIDNIA
INOHMIA
»HVIN
SVXiL
JISSINNIAL
Yi0XVQ H1NOS
YNITO¥VD HINOS
ANVIST 3a0He
VINYATTASNNAQ
NOOTNO
YHORVTNO
01H0
Y101vd RI¥OR
YNITT0¥VD RLI¥ON
AYOX MIN
»»001IXTH M3AN
A3S¥IAC MIAN
TIHSIHVH M3IN

a1vis

R

LLH

R

o)

oK

R

1

1

H

suoyssjmpy
~,

[ L3

OD'NH

o) o)

0

LLY

o)

L] o3!R
09¢H

09K

o) L1

03N L1 |

L

R (L1

LY
| |
H R

1

00'H

IPIR Buyspot

06

°)

LLH

o) fR

LY

[LH'

od!R

[543

o3'H

0

L1

o3

°)

LLH

LY

[o4oo1y ®3321¢8y) sujjosen

)

LY

03'R

o3¢N

09K

LLY'

3R

£ir110

8 VAVAIR

- TASVESAN

»y VNVINOH

- THNOSSIN
»x1441981881IR
YIOSARNIH
RYOIHDIR
SLLASOHOVESYH
ARVIAUVH
ANIVH
YHvisInol
A1oNINTL
SVSNVL

not

3 VHYIAGRL

SIONITIL

oHvar .

wr11VAVH

Y19%019

vareo1

e TAVAVISA
INJ1LDINNOD
0avio0100

23 VINUOAITYD

1uvis




EXHIBIT Z -
DATE >/ / ’7/,i7

. D587
) - Ve
JAMES W. MURRY 110 WEST 13TH STREET ﬂ //

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY . P.0. BOX 1176 (406) 442-1708 -
HELENA, MONTANA 59624

February 17, 1989

The Honorable Dan Harrington, Chairman
Taxation Committee

Montana House of Representatives
Capitol Station

Helena, Montana 59620

Dear Dan:

Because of the conflicting hearings held during the rush to transmittal
deadline, I am not able to join you for the hearing today on House Bill 589.
This letter is to convey the opposition of the Montana State AFL-CIO to this
legislation.

Qur labor federation's opposition to a sales tax, in any form, is well known.
No matter how you dress it up, a sales tax is regressive. It places an
unfair burden on those least able to pay, those at the bottom rung of the
economic spectrum.

House Bi11 589 seeks to expand the resort tax to incorporated areas larger
than the present population restriction of 2,500 and to unincorporated areas.
It also allows imposition of this tax on areas which derive a "substantial"
portion of their economic activity from the travel industry rather than the
present requirement of "major®™ share. The resort tax is a sales tax, pure
and simple, and we strongly oppose any expansion of it.

A1l taxes should be based on an individual or corporation's ability to pay.
Montana's tax structure does not meet this criteria. A 1987 study of Monta-
na's tax structure by the Montana Alliance for Progressive Policy clearly
shows that those at the high end of the income scale pay a smaller percentage
of their income in state taxes than middle and low income taxpayers.

In fact, this study showed those with incomes in excess of $120,000 per year
paid less than 4% of their income in property and income taxes while those
earning $10,000 to $12,000 per year paid 5.56 percent. This is patently
unfair, and the imposition of a sales tax 1ike the resort tax only serves to
magnify this unfairness.

ana State AFL-CIO

Members of the House Taxation Committee

vesormomecrvs AMERICA WORKS BEST WHEN WE SAY, UNION, .
YEs'v

cc:



PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED

STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33

VISITORS' REG1STER
X’ TAXATION COMMITTEE
BILL NO.  S.BB oBlucd DATE  February 17, 1989
SPONSOR Rep. Robert Hoffman
NAME (please primt) | RESIDENCE SUPPORT |OPPOSE
y 274 Seozs > LY Shy Msrant (o
e ct?” U ] =
\xldézf ks;égLQS{Z_ (5;:Zen\pV\/ ’/4?37‘ —
(>(~'céi égéiiénlAJ*§ (?,{17<5¢f1 /W1/S1§lﬁp/é\ L////
\A L (&) B\cq S (<\L, ﬁﬁ‘ \/
7
L0 ALt émf dz/s I
N MU b wdan Dot Tankeomes -
) Do~ U;'((a( c MT STWTE  AFL—cTR ?<
| | IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.
< )






